

Carl Huie

From: Carl Huie
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2005 6:01 PM
To: Forrester, John
Subject: RE: Modification to 0115-EX-ML-2005

no further action necessary. I'm telecommuting today and am able to make changes. Will do it tomorrow.

From: Forrester, John [mailto:jforrest@qualcomm.com]
Sent: Mon 10/17/2005 5:58 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: Modification to 0115-EX-ML-2005

Thank's Carl. The license doesn't appear to be updated for Mt. San Miguel, so I want to confirm if there's any further action required on my part?

Thanks
-John

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2005 11:41 AM
To: Forrester, John
Subject: RE: Modification to 0115-EX-ML-2005

I'll accept this as modification to license and issue a supersede.

From: Forrester, John [mailto:jforrest@qualcomm.com]
Sent: Mon 10/17/2005 2:29 PM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: jforrester@qualcomm.com
Subject: Modification to 0115-EX-ML-2005

Hi Carl-

I submitted a license modification last week to increase power at two sites on license file number 0115-EX-ML-2005. My intention was to increase both the Mount San Miguel (Station 1) and Black Mountain (Station 2) from 30kW to 50kW.

I think I may have messed up the online form as the new license increased to power at Black Mountain, but not Mount San Miguel. Would it be possible to change the license so both sites are at 50kW, or do I need to resubmit a form 442?

Thanks
-John Forrester
858-401-9773 (cell)
858-845-7428 (office)

10/18/2005